

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: Darren Gay
Sent: 06 October 2025 14:48
To: Beilby, Louise ; Kaiser, Alice
Cc: Rebecca Mordey
Subject: RE: GTR 70th SA - invitation to respond to NR representations

Dear Louise

I have reviewed Network Rail's representation letter on our 70th Supplemental application. As advised in their letter, Network Rail have discussed with GTR the areas where they do not agree with us on our application and where they believe changes need to be made to facilitate the December 2025 ECML ESG timetable. I can advise that we are in agreement with the recommended changes detailed by Network Rail in their representation letter and acknowledge that they support these specific changes.

Kind regards

Darren Gay
Track Access Contract Manager
Mobile redacted